
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "mike@rthicksconsult.com"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: "Michael Barrett"; "Jerry Smith"; "Randall Hicks"
Subject: RE: Lime Rock Resources II-A, L.P. Atoka San Andres Unit No.141 release. 2RP-3627
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:33:00 AM

RE: Lime Rock Resources * Atoka San Andres Unit #141 * 30-015-10550 * 2RP-3627
 
Mike,
 
Your closure request for the above listed site is conditionally approved.  Because of the
 slightly elevated chlorides left in place, the OCD will require plant growth.  In the event
 that plant material does not reestablish, 2RP-3627 will be reopened and further
 remediation may be required.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
 laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mike@rthicksconsult.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'Michael Barrett'; 'Jerry Smith'; 'Randall Hicks'
Subject: Lime Rock Resources II-A, L.P. Atoka San Andres Unit No.141 release. 2RP-3627
 
Dear Mike Bratcher,
 
R.T. Hicks Consultants is pleased to send the Final Closure Report for release at Lime Rock Resources
 II-A, L.P.  Atoka San Andres Unit No.141. A copy of the analytical report received from Cardinal
 Laboratories for the Atoka San Andres Unit No.141 release will be send in a separate e-mail. A hard
 copy Final C-141 form requesting closure for the release at the Atoka San Andres Unit No.141 will
 be hand delivered to the Artesia NMOCD office.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mike Stubblefield
575-365-5034
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